11912019 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - FW: BEN-18-024: Employment for TANF Participants

) Commanwealth of
. = = ia < ia. virginia. >
Vlrglm a DeBrew, Felecia <felecia.debrew@dss.virginia.gov

FW: BEN-19-024: Employment for TANF Participants

1 message

Rogers, Wanda <wrogers@hampton.gov> Wed, Jan 9, 2019 at 2:58 PM
To: "felecia.debrew@dss.virginia.gov" <felecia.debrew@dss.virginia.gov>

From: Rogers, Wanda

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Adrienne.Childress@dss.virginia.gov

Cc: teresa.washington-fry@dss.virginia.gov; DeBrew, Felecia <fdebrew@hampton.gov>
Subject: Fwd: BEN-19-024: Employment for TANF Participants

Good Morning Adrienne,
| hope your morning is off to a great start!!!

We are very excited for the individuals in Hampton that will be assisted because of BEN-19-924; Employment for TANF
Participants. Although my wording below is ambiguous, we are clear that the $230,849.60 award requires a local 10%
cash or in-kind match.

Again, thank you.
Wanda

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: wrogers@hampton.gov

Date: December 27, 2018 at 5:24:41 PM EST

To: Faye.a.palmer@dss.virginia.gov

Cc: Adrienne.Childress@dss.virginia.gov

Subject: BEN-19-024: Employment for TANF Participants

Good Afternoon Ms. Palmer,

On behalf of the staff at the Hampton Department of Human Services, we are informing you that we are
beyond excited to accept the $230,849.60 award with a 10% cash or in-kind match. We acknowledge that it
is less than the dollar amount we requested in our application, but, we are committed to the scope of
services proposed. We believe that the specialized intensive services that will be provided will increase the
number of citizens in Hampton who become employed; and, one individual at a time, we will reduce
dependency on public assistance in our community.

As requested you will receive the description of changes and the revised budget by 3 p.m. tomorrow.
Thank you so very much!

Wanda E. Rogers

Director

Hampton Department of Human Services

1320 LaSalle Avenue

Hampton, VA 23669

https:/imail.google.com/mail/w/07ik=84fa5f2b 11 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1622214081248918905&simpl=msg-f%3A162221408194... 1/2



1/9/2019 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - FW: BEN-18-024: Employment for TANF Participants

Sent from my iPad

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=84f95f2b 11 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1622214081948918905&simpl=msg-{%3A162221408194... 2/2
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